Table of Contents

State/Territory Name: WA

State Plan Amendment (SPA) #: 13-0030-MM

This file contains the following documents in the order listed:

- 1) Approval Letter
- 2) CMS 179 Form/Summary Form (with 179-like data)
- 3) Superseding Pages Notice
- 4) Approved SPA Pages

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services Seattle Regional Office 2201 Sixth Avenue, MS/ RX -43 Seattle, WA 98121



DIVISION OF MEDICAID & CHILDREN'S HEALTH OPERATIONS

Dorothy Frost Teeter, Director MaryAnne Lindeblad, Medicaid Director Health Care Authority Post Office Box 45502 Olympia, Washington 98504-5010

DEC 19 2013

RE: Washington State Plan Amendment (SPA) Transmittal Number 13-0030-MM

Dear Ms. Teeter and Ms. Lindeblad:

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) has completed its review of State Plan Amendment (SPA) Transmittal Number 13-0030-MM. This SPA incorporates mandatory and optional Modified Adjusted Gross Income (MAGI) based eligibility groups into the Medicaid State Plan in accordance with the Affordable Care Act.

This SPA is approved effective January 1, 2014.

The new pages listed below should be placed in a separate section at the back of the state plan:

- S14, Pages 1-5
- S25, Pages 1-4
- S28, Pages 1-2
- S30, Pages 1-5
- S32, Pages 1-2
- S33, Page 1
- S50, Page 1
- S51, Page 1
- S52, Pages 1-3
- S53, Pages 1-3
- S54, Page 1
- S55, Page 1
- S57, Page 1
- S59, Page 1

Also, the new page titled, "Superseding Pages of the State Plan Material", should be placed in a separate section in front of the state plan.

If you have any additional questions or require further assistance, please contact me or have your staff contact Janice Adams at (206) 615-2541 or <u>janice.adams@cms.hhs.gov</u>.

Sincerely,

/S/

Carol J.C. Peverly Associate Regional Administrator Division of Medicaid and Children's Health Operations

cc:

Ann Myers, State Plan Coordinator

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility: Summary Page (CMS 179)

State/Territory name: Washington Transmittal Number: Please enter the Transmittal Number (TN) in the format ST-YY-0000 where ST= the state abbreviation, YY = the last two digits of the submission year, and 0000 = a four digit number with leading zeros. The dashes must also be entered. **Proposed Effective Date** 01/01/2014 (mm/dd/yyyy) Federal Statute/Regulation Citation 42 CFR 435 Federal Budget Impact Federal Fiscal Year Amount First Year 2014 \$982231000.00 Second Year 2015 \$1386148000.00 **Subject of Amendment** MAGI-Based Eligibility Groups Governor's Office Review Governor's office reported no comment Comments of Governor's office received Describe: No reply received within 45 days of submittal Other, as specified Describe: Exempt Signature of State Agency Official

Ann Myers

Dec 19, 2013

Dec 19, 2013

TN No:13-0030-MM Approval Date: 12/19/2013 Effective Date:1/01/14

Supersedes TN:_____

Submitted By:

Submit Date:

Last Revision Date:

SUPERSEDING PAGES OF STATE PLAN MATERIAL

TRANSMITTAL	NUMBER:	STATE:
-------------	---------	--------

13-0030-MM MAGI-Based Eligibility Groups

Washington

Pages or sections of pages being superseded by S25, S28, S30, S51, S52, S53, S54, S55, and S14 and related pages or sections of pages being deleted as obsolete

	T	T
State Plan Section	Complete Pages Removed	Partial Pages Removed
Attachment 2.2-A	Page 1 Page 3 Page 3a Page 4 Page 4a Page 12 Page 13 Page 14 Page 14a Page 21 Page 23 Page 23b	Page 2, A.2.b Page 2, A.2.c Page 2a, A.3 Page 5, A.10 Page 9c, B.1 for "Caretaker relatives" and "Pregnant women"; Page 20, B.14 Page 23c, B.20
Supplement 1 to Attachment 2.2-A	Page 1	
Attachment 2.6-A Supplement 1 to Attachment 2.6-A	Page 3b Page 11a Page 19 Page 19a Page 19b Page 21	Page 1, A.2.a(i) and (iii) Page 6 related to AFDC recipients, pregnant women, infants, and children Page 7, 1.a(1) and (2) Page 12, C.1.e(2) Page 18, C.5.e Page 25, C.11.a(3)
Supplement 2 to Attachment 2.6-A	Pages 1-5	
Supplement 8a to Attachment 2.6-A	Page 2 Page 6	Page 1, #2 Page 3 for mandatory categorically needy

TN No:13-0030-MM Approval Date: 12/19/2013 Effective Date:1/01/14

		Page 10 for categorically needy parents/CRs, pregnant women & children
Supplement 8b to Attachment 2.6-A		Page 3, #7
Supplement 12 to Attachment 2.6-A	Pages 2 - 4, Addendum Page 1 Addendum Page 2	
Supplement 14 to Attachment 2.6-A	Page 1a	

TN No:13-0030-MM	Approval Date:	12/19/2013	Effective	Date:1/01/14
------------------	----------------	------------	-----------	--------------

Supersedes TN:_____



OMB Control Number 0938-1148 OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014

AFDC Income Standards

S14

Enter the AFDC Standards below. All states must enter:

MAGI-equivalent AFDC Payment Standard in Effect As of May 1, 1988 and AFDC Payment Standard in Effect As of July 16, 1996

Entry of other standards is optional.

MAGI-equivalent AFDC Payment Standard in Effect As of May 1, 1988

Income Standard Entry - Dollar Amount - Automatic Increase Option

S13a

The standard is as follows:

- Statewide standard
- C Standard varies by region
- C Standard varies by living arrangement
- Standard varies in some other way

Enter the statewide standard

	Household size	Standard (\$)	
+	1	396	X
+	2	507	X
+	3	630	X
+	4	745	X
+	5	861	X
+	6	979	X
+	7	1,124	X

Additional incremental amount

C Yes @ No

Increment amount \$

The dollar amounts increase automatically each year

C Yes @ No

AFDC Payment Standard in Effect As of July 16, 1996

Income Standard Entry - Dollar Amount - Automatic Increase Option

S13a

TN No:13-0030-MM Approval Date: 12/19/2013 Effective Date:1/01/14

Supersedes TN:_____



nter	the statewide standa Household size	Standard (\$)		Additional incremental amount Yes No
+	1	349	X	Increment amount \$
+	2	440	X	
+	3	546	X	
+	4	642	X	
+	5	740	X	
+	6	841	X	
+	7	971	X	

Income Standard Entry - Dollar Amount - Automatic Increase Option

The standard is as follows:

Statewide standard

Standard varies by region

Standard varies by living arrangement

Standard varies in some other way

Enter the statewide standard

TN No:13-0030-MM	Approval Date: 1	2/19/2013	Effective	Date:1/01/14
Supersedes TN:				



Household size	Standard (\$)		Additional incremental amount Yes No
1	439	X	Increment amount \$
1 2	561	X	
+ 3	698	X	
+ 4	825	X	
+ 5	954	X	
+ 6	1,086	X	
+ 7	1,247	X	

The dollar amounts increase automatically each year

C Yes @ No

AFDC Need Standard in Effect As of July 16, 1996

Income Standard Entry - Dollar Amount - Automatic Increase Option The standard is as follows: Statewide standard Standard varies by region Standard varies by living arrangement Standard varies in some other way The dollar amounts increase automatically each year Yes No

AFDC Payment Standard in Effect As of July 16, 1996, increased by no more than the percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index for urban consumers (CPI-U) since such date.

Income Standard Entry - Dollar Amount - Automatic Increase Option	S13a
The standard is as follows:	
C Statewide standard	
C Standard varies by region	



C Standard varies by living arrangement	
C Standard varies in some other way	
The dollar amounts increase automatically each year	
C Yes C No	
GI-equivalent AFDC Payment Standard in Effect As of July 16, 1996, increase the percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index for urban consumers adate	
Income Standard Entry - Dollar Amount - Automatic Increase Option	S13a
The standard is as follows:	
C Statewide standard	
C Standard varies by region	
C Standard varies by living arrangement	
C Standard varies in some other way	
The dollar amounts increase automatically each year (Yes No	
NF payment standard	
ncome Standard Entry - Dollar Amount - Automatic Increase Option	S13a
The standard is as follows:	
C Statewide standard	
C Standard varies by region	
C Standard varies by living arrangement	
C Standard varies in some other way	
The dollar amounts increase automatically each year	
C Yes C No	

TN No:13-0030-MM Approval Date: 12/19/2013 Effective Date:1/01/14

Supersedes TN:_____



The standard is as follows:	
C Statewide standard	
C Standard varies by region	
C Standard varies by living arrangement	
C Standard varies in some other way	
The dollar amounts increase automatically each year	
C Yes C No	

PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.



Supersedes TN:_

Medicaid Eligibility

OMB Control Number 0938-1148

	Groups - Mandatory Coverage nd Other Caretaker Relatives OMB Expiration date: 10/31/201
42 CFR 435 1902(a)(10) 1931(b) and	(A)(i)(I)
	and Other Caretaker Relatives - Parents and other caretaker relatives of dependent children with household income at or standard established by the state.
✓ The	state attests that it operates this eligibility group in accordance with the following provisions:
	Individuals qualifying under this eligibility group must meet the following criteria:
	Are parents or other caretaker relatives (defined at 42 CFR 435.4), including pregnant women, of dependent children (defined at 42 CFR 435.4) under age 18. Spouses of parents and other caretaker relatives are also included.
	The state elects the following options:
	This eligibility group includes individuals who are parents or other caretakers of children who are 18 years old, provided the children are full-time students in a secondary school or the equivalent level of vocational or technical training.
	Options relating to the definition of caretaker relative (select any that apply):
	Options relating to the definition of dependent child (select the one that applies):
	The state elects to eliminate the requirement that a dependent child must be deprived of parental support or care by reason of the death, physical or mental incapacity, or absence from the home or unemployment of at least one parent.
	The child must be deprived of parental support or care, but a less restrictive standard is used to measure unemployment of the parent (select the one that applies):
	■ Have household income at or below the standard established by the state.
	MAGI-based income methodologies are used in calculating household income. Please refer as necessary to S10 MAGI-Based Income Methodologies, completed by the state.
	Income standard used for this group
	Minimum income standard
	The minimum income standard used for this group is the state's AFDC payment standard in effect as of May 1, 1988, converted to MAGI-equivalent amounts by household size. The standard is described in S14 AFDC Income Standards.
	The state certifies that it has submitted and received approval for its converted May 1, 1988 AFDC payment standard.
	An attachment is submitted.
	Maximum income standard



	An attachment is submitted.
h	e state's maximum income standard for this eligibility group is:
	The state's effective income level for section 1931 families under the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 20 converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL or amounts by household size.
	The state's effective income level for section 1931 families under the Medicaid state plan as of December 31 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL or amounts by household size.
	The state's effective income level for any population of parents/caretaker relatives under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL or amounts by househ size.
	The state's effective income level for any population of parents/caretaker relatives under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL or amounts by household size.
n	ter the amount of the maximum income standard:
	A percentage of the federal poverty level: %
-	The state's AFDC payment standard in effect as of July 16, 1996, converted to a MAGI-equivalent standard standard is described in S14 AFDC Income Standards.
	The state's AFDC payment standard in effect as of July 16, 1996, increased by no more than the percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index for urban consumers (CPI-U) since such date, converted to a MAGI-equivalent standard. The standard is described in S14 AFDC Income Standards.
	The state's TANF payment standard, converted to a MAGI-equivalent standard. The standard is described in AFDC Income Standards.
	Other dollar amount
1	come Standard Entry - Dollar Amount - Automatic Increase Option S13a
1	e standard is as follows:
	C Standard varies by region
	C Standard varies by living arrangement
	C Standard varies in some other way

TN No:13-0030-MM Approval Date: 12/19/2013 Effective Date:1/01/14 Supersedes TN:_____

Page 2 of 4



	Household size	Standard (\$)		Additional incremental amount (Yes No
+	1	511	X	Increment amount \$
+	2	658	X	
+	3	820	X	
+	4	972	X	
+	5	1,127	X	
+	6	1,284	X	
+	7	1,471	X	
+	8	1,631	X	
+	9	1,792	X	
+	10	1,951	X	

The dollar amounts increase automatically each year

(Yes

€ No

■ Income standard chosen:

Indicate the state's income standard used for this eligibility group:

- C The minimum income standard
- The maximum income standard

The state's AFDC payment standard in effect as of July 16, 1996, increased by no more than the percentage

- increase in the Consumer Price Index for urban consumers (CPI-U) since such date. The standard is described in S14 AFDC Income Standards.
- Another income standard in-between the minimum and maximum standards allowed
- There is no resource test for this eligibility group.
- Presumptive Eligibility

The state covers individuals under this group when determined presumptively eligible by a qualified entity. The state assures it also covers individuals under the Pregnant Women (42 CFR 435.116) and/or Infants and Children under Age 19 (42 CFR 435.118) eligibility groups when determined presumptively eligible.

C Yes @ No



PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.



OMB Control Number 0938-1148
OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014

OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014
Cligibility Groups - Mandatory Coverage Pregnant Women S28
2 CFR 435.116 902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) and (IV) 902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(I), (IV) and (IX) 931(b) and (d) 920
Pregnant Women - Women who are pregnant or post-partum, with household income at or below a standard established by the state.
▼ The state attests that it operates this eligibility group in accordance with the following provisions:
■ Individuals qualifying under this eligibility group must be pregnant or post-partum, as defined in 42 CFR 435.4.
Pregnant women in the last trimester of their pregnancy without dependent children are eligible for full benefits under this group in accordance with section 1931 of the Act, if they meet the income standard for state plan Parents and Other Caretaker Relatives at 42 CFR 435.110.
MAGI-based income methodologies are used in calculating household income. Please refer as necessary to S10 MAGI-Based Income Methodologies, completed by the state.
■ Income standard used for this group
■ Minimum income standard (Once entered and approved by CMS, the minimum income standard cannot be changed.)
The state had an income standard higher than 133% FPL established as of December 19, 1989 for determining eligibility for pregnant women, or as of July 1, 1989, had authorizing legislation to do so.
• Yes C No
Enter the amount of the minimum income standard (no higher than 185% FPL): 185 % FPL
Maximum income standard
The state certifies that it has submitted and received approval for its converted income standard(s) for pregnant women to MAGI-equivalent standards and the determination of the maximum income standard to be used for pregnant women under this eligibility group.
An attachment is submitted.
The state's maximum income standard for this eligibility group is:
The state's highest effective income level for coverage of pregnant women under sections 1931 (low-income families), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) (qualified pregnant women), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(IV) (mandatory poverty level-related pregnant women), 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IX) (optional poverty level-related pregnant women), 1902(a)(10) (A)(ii)(I) (pregnant women who meet AFDC financial eligibility criteria) and 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IV) (institutionalized pregnant women) in effect under the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 2010, converted to a

Supersedes TN:_

MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.



	(The state's highest effective income level for coverage of pregnant women under sections 1931 (low-income families), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) (qualified pregnant women), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(IV) (mandatory poverty level-related pregnant women), 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IX) (optional poverty level-related pregnant women), 1902(a)(10) (A)(ii)(I) (pregnant women who meet AFDC financial eligibility criteria) and 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IV) (institutionalized pregnant women) in effect under the Medicaid state plan as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.
	\subset	The state's effective income level for any population of pregnant women under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.
	\subset	The state's effective income level for any population of pregnant women under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.
	$\overline{}$	185% FPL
		The amount of the maximum income standard is: 193 % FPL
	lnco	me standard chosen
	Ind	icate the state's income standard used for this eligibility group:
	$\overline{}$	The minimum income standard
	•	The maximum income standard
	\subset	Another income standard in-between the minimum and maximum standards allowed.
Ther	e is	no resource test for this eligibility group.
Bene	efits	for individuals in this eligibility group consist of the following:
(All	pregnant women eligible under this group receive full Medicaid coverage under this state plan.
(Preg only	nant women whose income exceeds the income limit specified below for full coverage of pregnant women receive pregnancy-related services.
Pres	ump	tive Eligibility
		e covers ambulatory prenatal care for individuals under this group when determined presumptively eligible by a d entity.
\subset	Yes	No
-	-	

PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

TN No:13-0030-MM	Approval Date: 12/19/2013 Effective Date:1/01/14
Supersedes TN:	



OMB Control Number 0938-1148
OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014

	OMB Expiration date: 10/31/201
	Groups - Mandatory Coverage Id Children under Age 19
	(A)(i)(III), (IV), (VI) and (VII) (A)(ii)(IV) and (IX)
	and Children under Age 19 - Infants and children under age 19 with household income at or below standards established by based on age group.
✓ The	state attests that it operates this eligibility group in accordance with the following provisions:
	Children qualifying under this eligibility group must meet the following criteria: Are under age 19
	Have household income at or below the standard established by the state.
	MAGI-based income methodologies are used in calculating household income. Please refer as necessary to S10 MAGI-Based Income Methodologies, completed by the state.
	Income standard used for infants under age one
	■ Minimum income standard
	The state had an income standard higher than 133% FPL established as of December 19, 1989 for determining eligibility for infants under age one, or as of July 1, 1989, had authorizing legislation to do so.
	• Yes No
	Enter the amount of the minimum income standard (no higher than 185% FPL): 185 % FPL
	■ Maximum income standard
	The state certifies that it has submitted and received approval for its converted income standard(s) for infants under age one to MAGI-equivalent standards and the determination of the maximum income standard to be used for infants under age one.
	An attachment is submitted.
	The state's maximum income standard for this age group is:
	The state's highest effective income level for coverage of infants under age one under sections 1931 (low-income families), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) (qualified children), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(IV) (mandatory poverty level-related infants), 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IX) (optional poverty level-related infants) and 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IV) (institutionalized children), in effect under the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of EPI.



Medicaid Eligibility

	<u></u>	The state's highest effective income level for coverage of infants under age one under sections 1931 (low-income families), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) (qualified children), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(IV) (mandatory poverty level-related infants), 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IX) (optional poverty level-related infants) and 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IV) (institutionalized children), in effect under the Medicaid state plan as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.
	\subset	The state's effective income level for any population of infants under age one under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.
	C	The state's effective income level for any population of infants under age one under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.
	\subset	185% FPL
	Ent	ter the amount of the maximum income standard: 210 % FPL
	Inc	ome standard chosen
	The	e state's income standard used for infants under age one is:
	(The maximum income standard
	<u></u>	If not chosen as the maximum income standard, the state's highest effective income level for coverage of infants under age one under sections 1931 (low-income families), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) (qualified children), 1902(a)(10 (A)(i)(IV) (mandatory poverty level-related infants), 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IX) (optional poverty level-related infants) and 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IV) (institutionalized children), in effect under the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.
	<u></u>	If higher than the highest effective income level for this age group under the state plan as of March 23, 2010, and if not chosen as the maximum income standard, the state's highest effective income level for coverage of infants under age one under sections 1931 (low-income families), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) (qualified children), 1902(a)(10 (A)(i)(IV) (mandatory poverty level-related infants), 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IX) (optional poverty level-related infants) and 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IV) (institutionalized children), in effect under the Medicaid state plan as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.
	\subset	If higher than the highest effective income level for this age group under the state plan as of March 23, 2010, and if not chosen as the maximum income standard, the state's effective income level for any population of infants under age one under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.
	\subset	If higher than the highest effective income level for this age group under the state plan as of March 23, 2010, and if not chosen as the maximum income standard, the state's effective income level for any population of infants under age one under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.
	\subset	Another income standard in-between the minimum and maximum standards allowed, provided it is higher than the effective income standard for this age group in the state plan as of March 23, 2010.
Inco	ome	standard for children age one through age five, inclusive

TN No:13-0030-MM Approval Date: 12/19/2013 Effective Date:1/01/14

■ Minimum income standard

Supersedes TN:

Page 2 of 5



The minimum income standard used for this age group is 133% FPL. Maximum income standard The state certifies that it has submitted and received approval for its converted income standard(s) for children age one through five to MAGI-equivalent standards and the determination of the maximum income standard to be used for children age one through five. An attachment is submitted, The state's maximum income standard for children age one through five is: The state's highest effective income level for coverage of children age one through five under sections 1931 (lowincome families), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) (qualified children), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(VI) (mandatory poverty levelrelated children age one through five), and 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IV) (institutionalized children), in effect under the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL. The state's highest effective income level for coverage of children age one through five under sections 1931 (lowincome families), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) (qualified children), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(VI) (mandatory poverty levelrelated children age one through five), and 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IV) (institutionalized children), in effect under the Medicaid state plan as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL. The state's effective income level for any population of children age one through five under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL. The state's effective income level for any population of children age one through five under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL. Enter the amount of the maximum income standard: 210 % FPL Income standard chosen The state's income standard used for children age one through five is: The maximum income standard If not chosen as the maximum income standard, the state's highest effective income level for coverage of children age one through five under sections 1931 (low-income families), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) (qualified children), (1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(VI) (mandatory poverty level-related children age one through five), and 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii) (IV) (institutionalized children), in effect under the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL. If higher than the highest effective income level for this age group under the state plan as of March 23, 2010, and if not chosen as the maximum income standard, the state's highest effective income level for coverage of children age one through five under sections 1931 (low-income families), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) (qualified children), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(VI) (mandatory poverty level-related children age one through five), and 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii) (IV) (institutionalized children), in effect under the Medicaid state plan as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.



	If higher than the highest effective income level for this age group under the state plan as of March 23, 2010, and if not chosen as the maximum income standard, the state's effective income level for any population of children age one through five under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.
	If higher than the highest effective income level for this age group under the state plan as of March 23, 2010, and if not chosen as the maximum income standard, the state's effective income level for any population of children age one through five under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.
	Another income standard in-between the minimum and maximum standards allowed, provided it is higher than the effective income standard for this age group in the state plan as of March 23, 2010.
Inc	ome standard for children age six through age eighteen, inclusive
	Minimum income standard
	The minimum income standard used for this age group is 133% FPL.
	Maximum income standard
	The state certifies that it has submitted and received approval for its converted income standard(s) for children age six through eighteen to MAGI-equivalent standards and the determination of the maximum income standard to be used for children age six through age eighteen.
	An attachment is submitted.
	The state's maximum income standard for children age six through eighteen is:
	The state's highest effective income level for coverage of children age six through eighteen under sections 1931 (low-income families), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) (qualified children), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(VII) (mandatory poverty level-related children age six through eighteen) and 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IV) (institutionalized children), in effect under the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.
	The state's highest effective income level for coverage of children age six through eighteen under sections 1931 (low-income families), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) (qualified children), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(VII) (mandatory poverty level-related children age six through eighteen) and 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IV) (institutionalized children), in effect under the Medicaid state plan as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.
	The state's effective income level for any population of children age six through eighteen under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.
	The state's effective income level for any population of children age six through eighteen under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.
	C 133% FPL
	Enter the amount of the maximum income standard: 210 % FPL
	Income standard chosen



The state's income standard used for children age six through eighteen is:

• The maximum income standard

If not chosen as the maximum income standard, the state's highest effective income level for coverage of children age six through eighteen under sections 1931 (low-income families), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) (qualified children),

(1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(VII) (mandatory poverty level-related children age six through eighteen) and 1902(a)(10)(A) (ii)(IV) (institutionalized children), in effect under the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.

If higher than the highest effective income level for this age group under the state plan as of March 23, 2010, and if not chosen as the maximum income standard, the state's highest effective income level for coverage of children age six through eighteen under sections 1931 (low-income families), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III) (qualified children), 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(VII) (mandatory poverty level-related children age six through eighteen) and 1902(a)(10)(A) (ii)(IV) (institutionalized children), in effect under the Medicaid state plan as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.

If higher than the highest effective income level for this age group under the state plan as of March 23, 2010, and if not chosen as the maximum income standard, the state's effective income level for any population of children age six through eighteen under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.

If higher than the highest effective income level for this age group under the state plan as of March 23, 2010, and if not chosen as the maximum income standard, the state's effective income level for any population of children age six through eighteen under a Medicaid 1115 demonstration as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL.

- Another income standard in-between the minimum and maximum standards allowed, provided it is higher than the effective income standard for this age group in the state plan as of March 23, 2010.
- There is no resource test for this eligibility group.
- Presumptive Eligibility

The state covers children when determined presumptively eligible by a qualified entity.

C Yes © No

PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

TN No:13-0030-MM	Approval Date:	12/19/2013	Effective	Date:1/01/14
Supersedes TN:				



OMB Control Number 0938-1148 OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014

Eligibility Groups - Mandatory Coverage Adult Group S32
1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(VIII) 42 CFR 435.119
The state covers the Adult Group as described at 42 CFR 435.119.
€ Yes C No
Adult Group - Non-pregnant individuals age 19 through 64, not otherwise mandatorily eligible, with income at or below 133% FPL.
The state attests that it operates this eligibility group in accordance with the following provisions:
Individuals qualifying under this eligibility group must meet the following criteria:
Have attained age 19 but not age 65.
Are not pregnant.
Are not entitled to or enrolled for Part A or B Medicare benefits.
Are not otherwise eligible for and enrolled for mandatory coverage under the state plan in accordance with 42 CFR 435, subpart B.
Note: In 209(b) states, individuals receiving SSI or deemed to be receiving SSI who do not qualify for mandatory Medicaid eligibility due to more restrictive requirements may qualify for this eligibility group if otherwise eligible.
Have household income at or below 133% FPL.
MAGI-based income methodologies are used in calculating household income. Please refer as necessary to S10 MAGI-Based Income Methodologies, completed by the state.
■ There is no resource test for this eligibility group.
Parents or other caretaker relatives living with a child under the age specified below are not covered unless the child is receiving benefits under Medicaid, CHIP or through the Exchange, or otherwise enrolled in minimum essential coverage, as defined in 42 CFR 435.4.
€ Under age 19, or
A higher age of children, if any, covered under 42 CFR 435.222 on March 23, 2010:
Presumptive Eligibility
The state covers individuals under this group when determined presumptively eligible by a qualified entity. The state assures it also covers individuals under the Pregnant Women (42 CFR 435.116) and/or Infants and Children under Age 19 (42 CFR 435.118) eligibility groups when determined presumptively eligible.
← Yes

PRA Disclosure Statement

TN No:13-0030-MM	Approval Date:	12/19/2013	Effective	Date:1/01/14
Supersedes TN:				



According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.



OMB Control Number 0938-1148 OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014

Eligibility Groups - Mandatory Coverage Former Foster Care Children	S33
42 CFR 435.150 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(IX)	
Former Foster Care Children - Individuals under the age of 26, not otherwise mandatorily eligible, who were on Medicaio in foster care when they turned age 18 or aged out of foster care.	l and
▼ The state attests that it operates this eligibility group under the following provisions:	
Individuals qualifying under this eligibility group must meet the following criteria:	
■ Are under age 26.	
Are not otherwise eligible for and enrolled for mandatory coverage under the state plan, except that eligibility this group takes precedence over eligibility under the Adult Group.	under
Were in foster care under the responsibility of the state or Tribe and were enrolled in Medicaid under the state's plan or 1115 demonstration when they turned 18 or at the time of aging out of that state's or Tribe's foster care program.	state
The state elects to cover children who were in foster care and on Medicaid in <u>any</u> state at the time they turned aged out of the foster care system.	18 or
C Yes € No	
The state covers individuals under this group when determined presumptively eligible by a qualified entity. The state a it also covers individuals under the Pregnant Women (42 CFR, 435.116) and/or Infants and Children under Age 19 (42 435.118) eligibility groups when determined presumptively eligible.	
C Yes € No	

PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

TN No:13-0030-MM	Approval Date:	12/19/2013	Effective	Date:1/01/	14
Supersedes TN:					



OMB Control Number 0938-1148 OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014

Eligibility Groups - Options for Coverage Individuals above 133% FPL	S50
1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(XX)	
1902(hh)	
42 CFR 435.218	
Individuals above 133% FPL - The state elects to cover individuals under 65, not otherwise mandatorily or optionally eligible, with income above 133% FPL and at or below a standard established by the state and in accordance with provisions described at 42 CFR 435.218.	
C Yes © No	

PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

TN No:13-0030-MM	Approval Date:	12/19/2013	Effective	Date:1/01/14
Supersedes TN:				



OMB Control Number 0938-1148 OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014

Eligibility Groups - Options for Coverage Optional Coverage of Parents and Other Caretaker Relatives

S51

42 CFR 435.220 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(I)

Optional Coverage of Parents and Other Caretaker Relatives - The state elects to cover individuals qualifying as parents or other caretaker relatives who are not mandatorily eligible and who have income at or below a standard established by the state and in accordance with provisions described at 42 CFR 435.220.

(Yes



PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

TN No:13-0030-MM Approval Date: 12/19/2013 Effective Date:1/01/14

Supersedes TN:_____



48 52

		OMB Control Number 0938-11 OMB Expiration date: 10/31/20
Eligibility Groups - Options for C Reasonable Classification of Indi		S
42 CFR 435.222 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(I) 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IV)		
	ible and who have income at or below a standa	or more reasonable classifications of individual ard established by the state and in accordance
€ Yes C No		
✓ The state attests that it operates this	s eligibility group in accordance with the follo	wing provisions:
Individuals qualifying under criteria:	this eligibility group must qualify under a reas	conable classification by meeting the following
Be under age 21, or a lov	ver age, as defined within the reasonable classi	fication.
Have household income reasonable classification.	at or below the standard established by the stat	e, if the state has an income standard for the
Not be eligible and enrol	led for mandatory coverage under the state pla	n.
MAGI-based income method Based Income Methodologie	lologies are used in calculating household inco s, completed by the state.	me. Please refer as necessary to S10 MAGI-
31, 2013, or under a Medicaid 11		up under its Medicaid state plan as of Decembe cember 31, 2013, with income standards higher is for the individual's age.
€ Yes C No		
	e reasonable classification under this group in cluding disregarding all income) than the curre	
Reasonable Classifications P	reviously Covered	
	include in this eligibility group reasonable cla cember 31, 2013, or under a Medicaid 1115 De	
the state plan as of Decembe 2013, provided the income s	under a specified age limit, no higher than any or 31, 2013 or under a Medicaid 1115 Demonst tandard is higher than the current mandatory in y include the disregard of all income.	ration as of March 23, 2010 or December 31,
C Ves & No		



ngner than		stration as of March 23, 2010 or De	the Medicaid state plan as of December ecember 31, 2013 with an income standard
• Yes	○ No		
The previou	usly covered reasonable classific	eations to be included are:	
Previously	Covered Reasonable Classificat	ions Included	
Reasonal	ble Classifications of Chil	dren	S11
☐ Inc	dividuals for whom public agenc	ies are assuming full or partial fina	ncial responsibility.
□ lnc	dividuals in adoptions subsidized	in full or part by a public agency	
Ind	dividuals in nursing facilities, if	nursing facility services are provide	ed under this plan
	such services are provided under	this plan	
	Name of classification	Description	Age Limit
+	Pregnant teens	Pregnant teens	Under age 19
Enter the ir	ncome standard used for these cl	assifications (which may be no high	her than the highest standard used in
the Medica	aid state plan as of December 31, 31, 2013).	assifications (which may be no high 2013 or under a Medicaid 1115 De above is complete to view the incomp	emonstration as of March 23, 2010 or
the Medica December	aid state plan as of December 31, 31, 2013). Click here once \$11 form	2013 or under a Medicaid 1115 De	emonstration as of March 23, 2010 or
the Medica December	aid state plan as of December 31, 31, 2013). Click here once \$11 form	2013 or under a Medicaid 1115 De	emonstration as of March 23, 2010 or
Pregnant Income	aid state plan as of December 31, 31, 2013). Click here once \$11 form	2013 or under a Medicaid 1115 De	emonstration as of March 23, 2010 or
Pregnan Income	aid state plan as of December 31, 31, 2013). Click here once \$11 form t teens e standard used inimum income standard the minimum income standard fo	above is complete to view the incomplete	ome standards form. et exceed the lowest income standard
Pregnant Income Mi Th	aid state plan as of December 31, 31, 2013). Click here once \$11 form t teens e standard used inimum income standard the minimum income standard fo	above is complete to view the incomplete to v	ome standards form. et exceed the lowest income standard
Pregnant Income Mi The ch	click here once \$11 form t teens e standard used inimum income standard the minimum income standard for children under this age aximum income standard to income test was used (all income	above is complete to view the incomplete to v	t exceed the lowest income standard ler Age 19 eligibility group.
Pregnant Income Mi The ch	click here once \$11 form Click here once \$11 form teens e standard used inimum income standard the minimum income standard for nosen for children under this age aximum income standard to income test was used (all income lan as of December 31, 2013, or	above is complete to view the incomplete to v	t exceed the lowest income standard ler Age 19 eligibility group.



	Income	standard	chosen
_	meome	Juniom a	OHOGOL

Individuals qualify under this classification under the following income standard:

- This classification does not use an income test (all income is disregarded).
- Another income standard higher than the minimum income standard.

New reasonable classifications covered

If the state has not elected to cover the Adult Group (42 CFR 435.119), it may elect to cover additional new age groups or reasonable classifications that have not been covered previously. If the state covers the Adult Group, this additional option is not available, as the standard for the new age groups or classifications is lower than that used for mandatory coverage.

The state does <u>not</u> cover the Adult Group and elects the option to include in this eligibility group additional age groups or reasonable classifications that have not been covered previously in the state plan or under a Medicaid 1115 Demonstration. Any additional age groups or reasonable classifications not previously covered are restricted to the AFDC income standard from July 16, 1996, not converted to a MAGI-equivalent standard.

C Yes @ No

There is no resource test for this eligibility group.

PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

TN No:13-0030-MM	Approval Date:	12/19/2013	Effective	Date:1/01/14
Supersedes TN:				



Supersedes TN:_

Medicaid Eligibility

OMB Control Number 0938-1148 OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014

42 CFR	2 435.227
1902(a))(10)(A)(ii)(VIII)
adoptio establis	en with Non IV-E Adoption Assistance - The state elects to cover children with special needs for whom there is a non IV-E on assistance agreement in effect with a state, who were eligible for Medicaid, or who had income at or below a standard shed by the state and in accordance with provisions described at 42 CFR 435.227.
1	The state attests that it operates this eligibility group in accordance with the following provisions:
	Individuals qualifying under this eligibility group must meet the following criteria:
	The state adoption agency has determined that they cannot be placed without Medicaid coverage because of special needs for medical or rehabilitative care;
	Are under the following age (see the Guidance for restrictions on the selection of an age):
	€ Under age 21
	C Under age 20
	C Under age 19
	C Under age 18
	MAGI-based income methodologies are used in calculating household income. Please refer as necessary to S10 MAGI-Based Income Methodologies, completed by the state.
	The state covered this eligibility group in the Medicaid state plan as of December 31, 2013, or under a Medicaid 1115 Demonstration as of March 23, 2010 or December 31, 2013.
	• Yes No
	The state also covered this eligibility group in the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 2010.
	• Yes C No
	Individuals qualify under this eligibility group if they were eligible under the state's approved state plan prior to the execution of the adoption agreement.
	The state used an income standard or disregarded all income for this eligibility group either in the Medicaid state pla as of March 23, 2010 or December 31, 2013, or under a Medicaid 1115 Demonstration as of March 23, 2010 or December 31, 2013.
	• Yes C No
	Income standard used for this eligibility group
	■ Minimum income standard
	The minimum income standard for this eligibility group is the AFDC payment standard in effect as of July 16, 1996, not converted to MAGI-equivalent. This standard is described in S14 AFDC Income Standards.
	Maximum income standard



No income test was used (all income was disregarded) for this eligibility group either in the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 2010 or December 31, 2013, or under a Medicaid 1115 Demonstration as of March
23, 2010 or December 31, 2013.
C Yes 6 No
The state certifies that it has submitted and received approval for its converted income standard(s) for this eligibility group to MAGI-equivalent standards and the determination of the maximum income standard to be used for individuals under this eligibility group.
An attachment is submitted.
The state's maximum income standard for this eligibility group (which must exceed the minimum) is:
The state's effective income level for this eligibility group under the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL or amounts by household size.
The state's effective income level for this eligibility group under the Medicaid state plan as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL or amounts by household size.
The state's effective income level for this eligibility group under a Medicaid 1115 Demonstration as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL or amounts by household size.
The state's effective income level for this eligibility group under a Medicaid 1115 Demonstration as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL or amounts by household size.
Enter the amount of the maximum income standard:
• A percentage of the federal poverty level: 210 %
The state's AFDC payment standard in effect as of July 16, 1996, converted to a MAGI-equivalent standard. This standard is described in S14 AFDC Income Standards. This option should be selected only if Under age 21 or Under age 20 was selected, and if the state has not elected to cover the Adult Group.
The state's TANF payment standard, converted to a MAGI-equivalent standard. This standard is described in S14 AFDC Income Standards. This option should be selected only if Under age 21 or Under age 20 was selected, and if the state has not elected to cover the Adult Group.
C Other dollar amount
■ Income standard chosen
Individuals qualify under this eligibility group under the following income standard, which must be higher than the minimum for this child's age:
C The minimum standard.
○ The maximum income standard.
If not chosen as the maximum income standard, the state's effective income level for this eligibility group under the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL or amounts by household size.
If not chosen as the maximum income standard, and if higher than the effective income level used under the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 2010, the state's effective income level for this eligibility group under the Medicaid state plan as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL,

TN No:13-0030-MM Approval Date: 12/19/2013 Effective Date:1/01/14 Supersedes TN:_____

or amounts by household size.



(If not chosen as the maximum income standard, and if higher than the effective income level used under the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 2010, the state's effective income level for this eligibility group under a Medicaid 1115 Demonstration as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL or amounts by household size.
(If not chosen as the maximum income standard, and if higher than the effective income level used under the Medicaid state plan as of March 23, 2010, the state's effective income level for this eligibility group under a Medicaid 1115 Demonstration as of December 31, 2013, converted to a MAGI-equivalent percent of FPL or amounts by household size.
(Another income standard in-between the minimum and maximum standards allowed, provided it is higher than the effective income level for this eligibility group in the state plan as of March 23, 2010, converted to a MAGI-equivalent.
The	e income standard used for this eligibility group is:
•	A percentage of the federal poverty level: 210 %
C	The state's TANF payment standard, not converted to a MAGI-equivalent standard. This standard is described in S14 AFDC Income Standards. This option should be selected only if Under age 21 or Under age 20 was selected, and if the state has not elected to cover the Adult Group.
(If not chosen as the maximum income standard, the state's AFDC payment standard in effect as of July 16, 1996, converted to a MAGI-equivalent standard. This standard is described in S14 AFDC Income Standards. This option should be selected only if Under age 21 or Under age 20 was selected, and if the state has not elected to cover the Adult Group.
C	If not chosen as the maximum income standard, the state's TANF payment standard, converted to a MAGI-equivalent standard. This standard is described in S14 AFDC Income Standards. This option should be selected only if Under age 21 or Under age 20 was selected, and if the state has not elected to cover the Adult Group.
\subset	Other dollar amount
There is no resou	irce test for this eligibility group.

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

TN No:13-0030-MM	Approval Date:	12/19/2013	Effective	Date:1/01/	14
Supersedes TN:					



OMB Control Number 0938-1148 OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014

Eligibility Groups - Options for Coverage Optional Targeted Low Income Children

S54

1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(XIV) 42 CFR 435.229 and 435.4 1905(u)(2)(B)

Optional Targeted Low Income Children - The state elects to cover uninsured children who meet the definition of optional targeted low income children at 42 CFR 435.4, who have household income at or below a standard established by the state and in accordance with provisions described at 42 CFR 435.229.

(Yes

@ No

PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.



OMB Control Number 0938-1148 OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014

Eligibility	Groups	 Options 	for	Coverage
Individual	s with T	uberculos	is	

S55

1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(XII) 1902(z)

Individuals with Tuberculosis - The state elects to cover individuals infected with tuberculosis who have income at or below a standard established by the state, limited to tuberculosis-related services.

Yes @ No

PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

TN No:13-0030-MM Approval Date: 12/19/2013 Effective Date:1/01/14

Supersedes TN:_____



OMB Control Number 0938-1148 OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014

Eligibility (Groups -	Options	for Coverage
Independen			The second secon

S57

42 CFR 435.226 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(XVII)

Independent Foster Care Adolescents - The state elects to cover individuals under an age specified by the state, less than age 21, who were in state-sponsored foster care on their 18th birthday and who meet the income standard established by the state and in accordance with the provisions described at 42 CFR 435.226.

C Yes @ No

PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

TN No:13-0030-MM Approval Date: 12/19/2013 Effective Date:1/01/14

Supersedes TN:



OMB Control Number 0938-1148 OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014

Eligibility (Groups -	Options	for Co	verage	
Individuals	Eligible	for Fan	ily Plan	ning Se	rvices

S59

1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(XXI) 42 CFR 435.214

Individuals Eligible for Family Planning Services - The state elects to cover individuals who are not pregnant, and have household income at or below a standard established by the state, whose coverage is limited to family planning and related services and in accordance with provisions described at 42 CFR 435.214.

(Yes

@ No

PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

TN No:13-0030-MM Approval Date: 12/19/2013 Effective Date:1/01/14

Supersedes TN:_____

Table of Contents

State/Territory Name: Washington

State Plan Amendment (SPA) #: 13-0031-MM

This file contains the following documents in the order listed:

- 1) Approval Letter
- 2) Additional Companion letter (delete if not applicable)
- 3) CMS 179 Form/Summary Form (with 179-like data)
- 4) Superseding Pages Notice (delete if not applicable)
- 5) Approved SPA Pages

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services Seattle Regional Office 2201 Sixth Avenue, MS/RX-40 Suite 801 Seattle, WA 98121



DIVISION OF MEDICAID & CHILDREN'S HEALTH OPERATIONS

Dorothy Frost Teeter, Director MaryAnne Lindeblad, Medicaid Director Health Care Authority Post Office Box 45502 Olympia, Washington 98504-5010

MAR 0 6 2014

RE: Washington State Plan Amendment (SPA) Transmittal Number WA-13-0031-MM

Dear Ms. Teeter and Ms. Lindeblad:

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) has completed its review of State Plan Amendment (SPA) Transmittal Number 13-0031-MM. This transmittal incorporates the Modified Adjusted Gross Income (MAGI)-Based eligibility process requirements, including the single streamlined application, into the Medicaid State Plan in accordance with the Affordable Care Act.

The effective date of this SPA is October 1, 2013.

The approval of SPA 13-0031-MM authorizes the use of an interim alternative single streamlined paper application and an interim alternative single streamlined online application through December 31, 2014. Washington will submit the "revised" online and paper alternative single streamlined applications by December 1, 2014, addressing the outstanding concerns detailed in the accompanying companion letter issued with this approval of the State Plan Amendment.

The new state plan pages for the S94 amendment and attachments should be incorporated within a separate section at the end of Washington's approved state plan:

- S94, pages S94-1 and S94-2;
- Attachment 1 Statement of use with respect to the alternative single, streamlined paper application; and
- Attachment 2 Statement of use with respect to the alternative single, streamlined online application.

Also, as a reminder, the new page titled, "Superseding Pages of the State Plan Material", should be placed in a separate section in front of the state plan.

CMS appreciates the significant amount of work your staff dedicated to preparing this state plan amendment. If you have any questions concerning this SPA, please contact me, or have your staff contact Maria Garza at (206) 615–2542 or Maria.Garza@cms.hhs.gov.

Sincerely,

Carol J.C. Peverly

Associate Regional Administrator

Division of Medicaid and Children's Health Operations

Enclosures

cc:

Ann Myers, SPA Coordinator, ann.myers@hca.wa.gov Steve Kozak, stephen.kozak@hca.wa.gov DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services Seattle Regional Office 2201 Sixth Avenue, MS/RX-40 Suite 801 Seattle, WA 98121



DIVISION OF MEDICAID & CHILDREN'S HEALTH OPERATIONS

Dorothy Frost Teeter, Director MaryAnne Lindeblad, Medicaid Director Health Care Authority Post Office Box 45502 Olympia, Washington 98504-5010 MAR 1 8 2014

RE: Washington State Plan Amendment (SPA) Transmittal Number WA-13-0031-MM

Dear Ms. Teeter and Ms. Lindeblad:

This letter is being sent as a companion to the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services' (CMS) letter which approved State Plan Amendment (SPA) Transmittal Number 13-0031-MM. Our review of this submission included a review of the alternative single streamlined paper and online applications developed by the state.

The State of Washington will continue to use an interim alternative single streamlined paper application until December 31, 2014. This interim paper application must be revised with the following necessary changes by December 1, 2014:

- (1) Non-applicants in the application will be given the option to provide their Social Security numbers for purposes of income verification.
- (2) Applicants will not be asked about previous year tax filing status.
- (3) Applicants will be asked about anticipated changes to income or projected annual income.
- (4) American Indian and Alaska Native applicants will have the opportunity to identify themselves as recipients of Indian Health Services for purposes of cost-sharing protections, and to help identify American Indian and Alaska Native income not countable for Medicaid and CHIP income determinations.
- (5) The state will revisit the inclusion of a question on former foster care program participation and add it to the paper and online applications if needed in order to comply with CMS regulations and guidance on eligibility determinations for the former foster care eligibility group as designated at section 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(IX) of the Act.

Also, the state will continue to use the interim alternative single streamlined online application until December 31, 2014. This interim online application needs to be revised to reflect the following necessary changes by December 1, 2014:

- (1) Questions regarding residency will not be directed to household members not seeking any benefits, and will be designated for applicants only.
- (2) Questions regarding incarceration will not be directed to household members not seeking any benefits, and will be designated for applicants only.
- (3) All questions regarding citizenship and immigration status will not be directed to household members not seeking any benefits, and will be designated for applicants only.
- (4) The non-MAGI screening questions related to disability and long term care will not be directed to household members not seeking any benefits, and will be designated for applicants only.
- (5) Questions regarding tobacco use will be directed to applicants who appear to be above the income limit for Medicaid and CHIP.
- (6) Applicants will be asked about anticipated changes to income, or projected annual income.
- (7) American Indian and Alaska Native applicants will have the opportunity to identify themselves as recipients of Indian Health Services for purposes of cost-sharing protections, and to help identify American Indian and Alaska Native income not countable for Medicaid and CHIP income determinations.
- (8) Questions regarding access to employer-sponsored coverage, beyond what is needed for Medicaid and CHIP, will be asked only of applicants who appear to be above the income limit for Medicaid and CHIP.
- (9) Applicants will not be asked about previous year tax filing status.
- (10) Applicants will be asked about income of household members of all ages. An exception is allowed for tax dependents not required to file taxes as noted in the paper application or state could ask for all taxable income and make that calculation on the back-end.
- (11) The state will revisit the inclusion of a question on former foster care program participation and add it to the paper and online applications if needed in order to comply with CMS regulations and guidance on eligibility determinations for the former foster care eligibility group as designated at section 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(IX) of the Act.

Please submit the revised alternative single streamlined paper and online applications to CMS for review no later than December 1, 2014, to process the final CMS decision on the submitted revisions for the two applications. The CMS staff will continue to be available to provide technical assistance until the submission of the revised applications.

If you have any specific questions about your interim or revised applications, please contact Dena Greenblum at (410) 786-8684 or Dena. Greenblum@cms.hhs.gov. If you have any questions concerning this SPA, please contact me, or have your staff contact Maria Garza at (206) 615-2542 or Maria.Garza@cms.hhs.gov.

Sincerely,

Carol J.C. Peverly

Associate Regional Administrator

Division of Medicaid and Children's Health

Operations

cc:

Ann Myers, State Plan Coordinator, ann.myers@hca.wa.gov Steve Kozak, Program Manager, kozaks@dshs.wa.gov

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility: Summary Page (CMS 179)

State/Territory name:

Washington

Transmittal Number:

Please enter the Transmittal Number (TN) in the format ST-YY-0000 where ST= the state abbreviation, YY = the last two digits of the submission year, and 0000 = a four digit number with leading zeros. The dashes must also be entered.

WA-13-0031

Proposed Effective Date

10/01/2013

(mm/dd/yyyy)

Federal Statute/Regulation Citation

42 CFR 435, Subparts J & M

Federal Budget Impact

Federal Fiscal Year

Amount

First Year

2014

\$ 0.00

Second Year 2015

\$ 0.00

Subject of Amendment

Eligibility Process - Medicaid

Governor's Office Review

Governor's office reported no comment

Comments of Governor's office received

Describe:

No reply received within 45 days of submittal

Other, as specified

Describe:

Exempt

Signature of State Agency Official

Submitted By:

Ann Myers

Last Revision Date:

Mar 6, 2014

Submit Date:

Dec 26, 2013

	ING PAGES OF AN MATERIAL
TRANSMITTAL NUMBER:	STATE:
13-0031-MM2	Washington
PAGE NUMBER OF THE PLAN SECTION OR ATTACHMENT:	PAGE NUMBER OF THE SUPERSEDED PLAN SECTION OR ATTACHMENT (If Applicable):
S94 - Eligibility Process, Pages S94-1, S94-2	Section 2, Page 10, section 2.1(a), TN #91-22 Section 2, Page 11a, section 2.1(d), TN #91-29



OMB Control Number 0938-1148

General Eligibility Requirements Eligibility Process		VIB Expiration	1 date: 10/3	S94
42 CFR 435, Subpart J and Subpart M				
Eligibility Process				
The state meets all the requirements of 42 CFR 435, Subpart J for processing application furnishing Medicaid.	ıs, determining	g and verifyin	g eligibility	, and
Application Processing				
Indicate which application the agency uses for individuals applying for coverage who m modified adjusted gross income standard.	ay be eligible	based on the a	applicable	
The single, streamlined application for all insurance affordability programs, desceion 1413(b)(1)(A) of the Affordable Care Act	veloped by the	Secretary in	accordance	with
An alternative single, streamlined application developed by the state in accorda Affordable Care Act and approved by the Secretary, which may be no more but developed by the Secretary.				on
An attachment is submitted.				
An alternative application used to apply for multiple human service programs a agency makes readily available the single or alternative application used only found individuals seeking assistance only through such programs.	pproved by the or insurance a	e Secretary, p ffordability pr	rovided that rograms to	t the
An attachment is submitted.				
Indicate which application the agency uses for individuals applying for coverage who mapplicable modified adjusted gross income standard:	ay be eligible	on a basis oth	er than the	
The single, streamlined application developed by the Secretary or one of the alt approved by the Secretary, and supplemental forms to collect additional inform other basis, submitted to the Secretary.	ternate forms of nation needed t	developed by to determine e	the state and eligibility or	i such
An attachment is submitted.				
An application designed specifically to determine eligibility on a basis other th minimizes the burden on applicants, submitted to the Secretary.	an the applical	ble MAGI sta	ndard which	1
An attachment is submitted.				
The agency's procedures permit an individual, or authorized person acting on behalf of internet website described in 42 CFR 435.1200(f), by telephone, via mail, and in person	the individual,	to submit an	application	via the
The agency also accepts applications by other electronic means:				
• Yes C No				



	Indicate the other electronic means below:		
	Name of Method	Description	
	+ FAX	The applicant may fax a copy of their paper application to a published FAX number.	x
V	The agency has procedures to take applications, assist a groups listed below at locations other than those used for including Federally-qualified health centers and disprop	pplicants and perform initial processing of applications for the eligi- or the receipt and processing of applications for the title IV-A progra portionate share hospitals.	bility am,
	Parents and Other Caretaker Relatives		
	Pregnant Women		
	Infants and Children under Age 19		
Rec	determination Processing		
V	Redeterminations of eligibility for individuals whose fin income standard are performed as follows, consistent w	nancial eligibility is based on the applicable modified adjusted gross with 42 CFR 435.916:	S
	Once every 12 months		
	Without requiring information from the individual is account or other more current information available	if able to do so based on reliable information contained in the indivi- e to the agency	dual's
	If the agency cannot determine eligibility solely on information to complete the redetermination, it provinformation already available.	the basis of the information available to it, or otherwise needs additionable to it.	tional he
	Redeterminations of eligibility for individuals whose fi income standard are performed, consistent with 42 CFF	nancial eligibility is not based on the applicable modified adjusted at 435.916 (check all that apply):	gross
	☑ Once every 12 months		
	○ Once every 6 months		
	Other, more often than once every 12 months		
	Once every 3 months		
Co	ordination of Eligibility and Enrollment		
√	The state meets all the requirements of 42 CFR 435, Su Medicaid, CHIP, Exchanges and other insurance afford with the Exchange and with other agencies administering	ubpart M relative to coordination of eligibility and enrollment between dability programs. The single state agency has entered into agreemen agreement affordability programs.	en nts

PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

Table of Contents

State/Territory Name: Washington

State Plan Amendment (SPA) #: 13-0032-MM3

This file contains the following documents in the order listed:

- 1) Approval Letter
- 2) CMS 179 Form/Summary Form (with 179-like data)
- 3) Superseding Pages Notice (delete if not applicable)
- 4) Approved SPA Pages

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services Seattle Regional Office 2201 Sixth Avenue, Mail Stop 43 Seattle, Washington 98121



DIVISION OF MEDICAID & CHILDREN'S HEALTH OPERATIONS

MAR 0 6 2014

Dorothy Frost Teeter, Director MaryAnne Lindeblad, Medicaid Director Health Care Authority Post Office Box 45502 Olympia, Washington 98504-5010

RE: Washington State Plan Amendment (SPA) Transmittal Number 13-0032-MM3

Dear Ms. Teeter and Ms. Lindeblad:

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) Seattle Regional Office has completed its review of State Plan Amendment (SPA) Transmittal Number 13-0032-MM3. This transmittal incorporates the Modified Adjusted Gross Income (MAGI)-Based Methodologies into the Medicaid State Plan in accordance with the Affordable Care Act.

This SPA is approved effective January 1, 2014.

The new pages, S10-1 and S10-2, should be placed in a separate section at the back of the state plan.

Also, the new page titled, Superseding Pages of State Plan Material, should be placed in a separate section in the front of the state plan. This page incorporates the following statement into the Washington State Plan:

"Notwithstanding any other provisions of the Washington Medicaid State Plan, the financial eligibility methodologies described in State Plan Amendment, WA 13-0032-MM3 will apply to all MAGI-based eligibility groups covered under Washington's Medicaid State Plan. The MAGI financial methodologies set forth in 42 CFR § 435.603 apply to everyone except those individuals described at 42 CFR § 435.603(j) for whom MAGI-based methods do not apply. This State Plan Amendment supersedes the current financial eligibility provisions of the Medicaid State Plan only with respect to the MAGI-based eligibility groups."

If you have any additional questions or require any further assistance, please contact me or have your staff contact Maria Garza at (206) 615-2542 or maria.garza@cms.hhs.gov.

Sincerely,

Carol J.C. Peverly

Associate Regional Administrator

Division of Medicaid and Children's Health Operations

cc:

Ann Myers, SPA Coordinator Steve Kozak, Program Manager, <u>kozaks@dshs.wa.gov</u>

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility: Summary Page (CMS 179)

State/Territory name:

Washington

Transmittal Number:

Please enter the Transmittal Number (TN) in the format ST-YY-0000 where ST= the state abbreviation, YY = the last two digits of the submission year, and 0000 = a four digit number with leading zeros. The dashes must also be entered.

WA-13-0032

Proposed Effective Date

01/01/2014

(mm/dd/yyyy)

Federal Statute/Regulation Citation

42 CFR 435.603 1902(e)(14)

Federal Budget Impact

Federal Fiscal Year

Amount

First Year 20

2014

\$ 0.00

Second Year 2015

\$0.00

Subject of Amendment

MAGI Income Methodology

Governor's Office Review

Governor's office reported no comment

Comments of Governor's office received

Describe:

No reply received within 45 days of submittal

Other, as specified

Describe:

Exempt

Signature of State Agency Official

Submitted By:

Ann Myers

Last Revision Date:

Feb 11, 2014

Submit Date:

Dec 30, 2013

SUPERSEDING PAGES OF STATE PLAN MATERIAL			
TRANSMITTAL NUMBER:	STATE:		
WA-13-0032-MM3	Washington		
PAGE NUMBER OF THE PLAN SECTION OR ATTACHMENT:	PAGE NUMBER OF THE SUPERSEDED PLAN SECTION OR ATTACHMENT (If Applicable):		
S10 - MAGI Income Methodology	Notwithstanding any other provisions of the Washington Medicaid State Plan, the financial eligibility methodologies described in State Plan Amendment WA-13-0032-MM3 will apply to all MAGI-based eligibility groups covered under Washington's Medicaid State Plan. The MAGI financial methodologies set forth in 42 CFR § 435.603 apply to everyone except those individuals described at 42 CFR § 435.603(j) for whom MAGI-based methods do not apply. This State Plan Amendment supersedes the current financial eligibility provisions of the Medicaid State Plan only with respect to the MAGI-based eligibility groups.		



OMB Control Number 0938-1148 OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014

MAGI-Based Income Methodologies S10 1902(e)(14) 42 CFR 435.603 The state will apply Modified Adjusted Gross Income (MAGI)-based methodologies as described below, and consistent with In the case of determining ongoing eligibility for beneficiaries determined eligible for Medicaid on or before December 31, 2013, MAGI-based income methodologies will not be applied until March 31, 2014, or the next regularly-scheduled renewal of eligibility, whichever is later, if application of such methods results in a determination of ineligibility prior to such date. In determining family size for the eligibility determination of a pregnant woman, she is counted as herself plus each of the children she is expected to deliver. In determining family size for the eligibility determination of the other individuals in a household that includes a pregnant woman: The pregnant woman is counted just as herself. The pregnant woman is counted as herself, plus one. • The pregnant woman is counted as herself, plus the number of children she is expected to deliver. Financial eligibility is determined consistent with the following provisions: When determining eligibility for new applicants, financial eligibility is based on current monthly income and family size. When determining eligibility for current beneficiaries, financial eligibility is based on: • Current monthly household income and family size O Projected annual household income and family size for the remaining months of the current calendar year In determining current monthly or projected annual household income, the state will use reasonable methods to: Include a prorated portion of a reasonably predictable increase in future income and/or family size. Account for a reasonably predictable decrease in future income and/or family size. Except as provided at 42 CFR 435.603(d)(2) through (d)(4), household income is the sum of the MAGI-based income of every individual included in the individual's household. In determining eligibility for Medicaid, an amount equivalent to 5 percentage points of the FPL for the applicable family size will be deducted from household income in accordance with 42 CFR 435.603(d).

TN No.13-0032-MM Approval Date: 3/06/14 Effective 1/01/2014

claiming an individual described at §435.603(f)(2)(i) as a tax dependent.

Yes No

Household income includes actually available cash support, exceeding nominal amounts, provided by the person



- The age used for children with respect to 42 CFR 435.603(f)(3)(iv) is:
 - Age 19
 - Age 19, or in the case of full-time students, age 21

PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

TN No.13-0032-MM Approval Date: 3/06/14 Effective 1/01/2014

SUPERSEDING STATE PLAN		
TRANSMITTAL NUMBER:	STATE:	
13-0033	Washington	
PAGE NUMBER OF THE PLAN SECTION OR ATTACHMENT:	PAGE NUMBER OF THE SUPERSEDED PLAN SECTION OR ATTACHMENT (If Applicable):	
S88 Non-Financial Eligibility- State Residency	Section 2 (Numbered Pages), page 13, Item 2.3, TN 87-11 Attachment 2.6-A: Page 3, Item 4, TN 91-22	



OMB Control Number 0938-1148 OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014

- 10		inancial Eligibility Residency
42 (CFR	435.403
Stat	e R	esidency
7		state provides Medicaid to otherwise eligible residents of the state, including residents who are absent from the state under ain conditions.
	Ind	ividuals are considered to be residents of the state under the following conditions:
		Non-institutionalized individuals age 21 and over, or under age 21, capable of indicating intent and who are emancipated or married, if the individual is living in the state and:
		Intends to reside in the state, including without a fixed address, or
		■ Entered the state with a job commitment or seeking employment, whether or not currently employed.
		Individuals age 21 and over, not living in an institution, who are not capable of indicating intent, are residents of the state in which they live.
		Non-institutionalized individuals under 21 not described above and non IV-E beneficiary children:
		Residing in the state, with or without a fixed address, or
		The state of residency of the parent or caretaker, in accordance with 42 CFR 435.403(h)(1), with whom the individual resides.
		Individuals living in institutions, as defined in 42 CFR 435.1010, including foster care homes, who became incapable of indicating intent before age 21 and individuals under age 21 who are not emancipated or married:
		Regardless of which state the individual resides, if the parent or guardian applying for Medicaid on the individual's behalf resides in the state, or
		Regardless of which state the individual resides, if the parent or guardian resides in the state at the time of the individual's placement, or
		If the individual applying for Medicaid on the individual's behalf resides in the state and the parental rights of the institutionalized individual's parent(s) were terminated and no guardian has been appointed and the individual is institutionalized in the state.
		Individuals living in institutions who became incapable of indicating intent at or after age 21, if physically present in the state, unless another state made the placement.
		Individuals who have been placed in an out-of-state institution, including foster care homes, by an agency of the state.
		Any other institutionalized individual age 21 or over when living in the state with the intent to reside there, and not placed in the institution by another state.
		IV-E eligible children living in the state, or



Otherwise meet the requirements of 42 CFR 435.403.

TN No: 13-0033 Approval Date:3/28/14 Effective Date: January 1, 2014



Meet the criteria speci	Meet the criteria specified in an interstate agreement.					
	• Yes C No					
■ The state has	interstate agreements	with the following selected	states:			
🔀 Alabama	\boxtimes	Illinois	Montana			
	\boxtimes	Indiana	⊠ Nebraska	South Carolina		
	\boxtimes	Iowa	Nevada Nevada	South Dakota		
		Kansas	New Hampshire	Tennessee		
	a 🖂	Kentucky	New Jersey	□ Texas		
	\boxtimes	Louisiana	New Mexico	☑ Utah		
	cut 🛛	Maine	☐ New York	∇ermont		
□ Delaware		Maryland	North Carolina			
□ District or □ Di	f Columbia 🛛	Massachusetts	○ North Dakota	☐ Washington		
∑ Florida	\boxtimes	Michigan	○ Ohio			
⊠ Georgia	\boxtimes	Minnesota	○ Oklahoma			
⊠ Hawaii		Mississippi		☐ Wyoming		
✓ Idaho	\boxtimes	Missouri	Pennsylvania			
The interstate agreement contains a procedure for providing Medicaid to individuals pending resolution of their residency status and criteria for resolving disputed residency of individuals who (select all that apply): Are IV-E eligible Are in the state only for the purpose of attending school Are out of the state only for the purpose of attending school Retain addresses in both states						
	Other type of individual					
	related to individuals	in the state only to attend so	chool.			
C Yes © No	he criteria of resident	hut who may be temporari	ly absent from the state.			
	Otherwise meet the criteria of resident, but who may be temporarily absent from the state. The state has a definition of temporary absence, including treatment of individuals who attend school in another state.					

TN No: 13-0033 Approval Date:3/28/14 Effective Date:January 1, 2014



Provide a description of the definition:

An individual may be temporarily absent from the State if the person intends to return when the purpose of the absence has been accomplished, unless another State has determined the individual is a resident there for purposes of Medicaid.

For a child, there must be a clear expectation the absence is temporary and the child is expected to be reunited with the family. Examples of circumstances in which eligibility for coverage continues include but are not limited to when the child attends school or training away from home, as long as the child returns to the family home during a year's period, at least for summer vacation; and the absence is necessary because: 1) isolation of the child's home makes it necessary for the child to be away to attend school; 2) the child is enrolled in an Indian boarding school administered through the Bureau of Indian Affairs; or 3) specialized education or training is not available in the child's home community and is recommended by local school authorities.

Verification that an individual returns home from school for vacations or breaks, or at certain points during the temporary absence (e.g., to care for an out-of-state dependent child or parent), is not required.

PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard. Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

TN No: 13-0033 Approval Date:3/28/14 Effective Date: January 1, 2014

Table of Contents

State/Territory Name: Washington

State Plan Amendment (SPA) #: 13-0034-MM

This file contains the following documents in the order listed:

- 1) Approval Letter
- 2) CMS 179 Form/Summary Form (with 179-like data)
- 3) Superseding Pages Notice (delete if not applicable)
- 4) Approved SPA Pages

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services Seattle Regional Office 2201 Sixth Avenue, Mail Stop 43 Seattle, Washington 98121



DIVISION OF MEDICAID & CHILDREN'S HEALTH OPERATIONS

Dorothy Frost Teeter, Director MaryAnne Lindeblad, Medicaid Director Health Care Authority Post Office Box 45502 Olympia, Washington 98504-5010

FEB 2 8 2014

RE: Washington State Plan Amendment (SPA) Transmittal Number 13-0034-MM

Dear Ms. Teeter and Ms. Lindeblad:

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) Seattle Regional Office has completed its review of State Plan Amendment (SPA) Transmittal Number 13-0034-MM. This transmittal incorporates the citizen and non-citizen eligibility requirements into the Medicaid State Plan in accordance with the Affordable Care Act.

This SPA is approved effective January 1, 2014.

The new pages, S89-1 through S89-3, should be placed in a separate section at the back of the state plan.

Also, the new page titled, "Superseding Pages of the State Plan Material", should be placed in a separate section in front of the state plan.

If you have any additional questions or require any further assistance, please contact me, or have your staff contact Maria Garza at (206) 615-2542 or maria.garza@cms.hhs.gov.

Sincerely,

Carol I.C. Peverly

Associate Regional Administrator

Division of Medicaid and Children's Health Operations

cc:

Ann Myers, SPA Coordinator Steve Kozak, Program Manager, kozaks@dshs.wa.gov

Medicaid State Plan Eligibility: Summary Page (CMS 179)

State/Territory name: Transmittal Number: Please enter the Transmittal Nuthe submission year, and 0000 = WA-13-0034			mat ST-YY-0000 where		
			Ü		
Proposed Effective	Date				
01/01/2014		(mm/dd/yyyy)			
Federal Statute/Re	gulation C	itation			
1902(a)(46)(B); 8 USC 1	611, 1612, 1613, 164	11; 42 CFR 435.4, 4	135.406, 435.959	
Federal Budget Im	pact				
	Federa	l Fiscal Year		Amount	
First Year	2014	\$	0.00		
Second Year	2015	\$	0.00		
Subject of Amenda Citizenship and Governor's Office	l Immigrati	on Status			
	ents of Gov	reported no commo vernor's office recei			4
					4
	as specifie e:	within 45 days of s d	ubmittal		
Signature of State	Agency Of	ficial			
Submitted By	/ :	An	n Myers		
Last Revision	Date:	Dec	e 31, 2013		
Submit Date:		Dec	e 31, 2013		

STATE:
· ·
WASHINGTON
PAGE NUMBER OF THE SUPERSEDED PLAN SECTION OR ATTACHMENT (If applicable):
(None superseded, new page - S89)
Attachment 2.6-A: Page 2, Item 3, subparagraphs (a)- (f), TN 11-01
Attachment 2.6-A: Page 2a - Entire page, TN 11-01
Attachment 2.6-A: Page 2b - Entire page, TN 11-01

.



TN No: WA-13-0034-MM

Medicaid Eligibility

OMB Control Number 0938-1148 OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014

8 U.S.C. 1611, 1612, 1613, and 1641 1903(v)(2),(3) and (4) 42 CFR 435.4 42 CFR 435.406 42 CFR 435.956 Citizenship and Non-Citizen Eligibility The state provides Medicaid to citizens and nationals of the United States and certain non-citizens consistent with requirements of 42	Non-Financial Eligibility Citizenship and Non-Citizen Eligibility	S89
The state provides Medicaid to citizens and nationals of the United States and certain non-citizens consistent with requirements of 42 CFR 435.406, including during a reasonable opportunity period pending verification of their citizenship, national status or satisfactory immigration status. The state provides Medicaid eligibility to otherwise eligible individuals: Who are citizens or nationals of the United States; and Who are qualified non-citizens as defined in section 431 of the Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunity Reconciliation Act (PRWORA) (8 U.S.C. §1641), or whose eligibility is required by section 402(b) of PRWORA (8 U.S.C. §1612(b)) and is not prohibited by section 403 of PRWORA (8 U.S.C. §1613); and Who have declared themselves to be citizens or nationals of the United States, or an individual having satisfactory immigration status, during a reasonable opportunity period pending verification of their citizenship, nationality or satisfactory immigration status consistent with requirements of 1903(x), 1137(d), 1902(ee) of the SSA and 42 CFR 435.406, and 956. The reasonable opportunity period begins on and extends 90 days from the date the notice of reasonable opportunity is received by the individual. The agency provides for an extension of the reasonable opportunity period if the individual is making a good faith effort to resolve any inconsistencies or obtain any necessary documentation, or the agency needs more time to complete the verification process. Yes No The agency begins to furnish benefits to otherwise eligible individuals during the reasonable opportunity period on a date earlier than the date the notice is received by the individual. The date benefits are furnished is: The date benefits are furnished is: The date the reasonable opportunity notice is sent.	1902(a)(46)(B) 8 U.S.C. 1611, 1612, 1613, and 1641 1903(v)(2),(3) and (4) 42 CFR 435.4 42 CFR 435.406 42 CFR 435.956	
 ✓ CFR 435.406, including during a reasonable opportunity period pending verification of their citizenship, national status or satisfactory immigration status. ■ The state provides Medicaid eligibility to otherwise eligible individuals: ■ Who are citizens or nationals of the United States; and Who are qualified non-citizens as defined in section 431 of the Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunity ■ Reconciliation Act (PRWORA) (8 U.S.C. §1641), or whose eligibility is required by section 402(b) of PRWORA (8 U.S.C. §1612(b)) and is not prohibited by section 403 of PRWORA (8 U.S.C. §1613); and Who have declared themselves to be citizens or nationals of the United States, or an individual having satisfactory immigration status, during a reasonable opportunity period pending verification of their citizenship, nationality or satisfactory immigration status, during a reasonable opportunity period pending verification of their citizenship, nationality or satisfactory immigration status, during a reasonable opportunity period pending verification of their citizenship, nationality or satisfactory immigration status, during a reasonable opportunity period pending verification of the SSA and 42 CFR 435.406, and 956. The reasonable opportunity period begins on and extends 90 days from the date the notice of reasonable opportunity is received by the individual. The agency provides for an extension of the reasonable opportunity period if the individual is making a good faith effort to resolve any inconsistencies or obtain any necessary documentation, or the agency needs more time to complete the verification process. Yes No The agency begins to furnish benefits to otherwise eligible individuals during the reasonable opportunity period on a date earlier than the date the notice is received by the individual. Yes No The date benefits are furnish	Citizenship and Non-Citizen Eligibility	
■ Who are citizens or nationals of the United States; and Who are qualified non-citizens as defined in section 431 of the Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunity ■ Reconciliation Act (PRWORA) (8 U.S.C. §1641), or whose eligibility is required by section 402(b) of PRWORA (8 U.S.C. §1612(b)) and is not prohibited by section 403 of PRWORA (8 U.S.C. §1613); and Who have declared themselves to be citizens or nationals of the United States, or an individual having satisfactory immigration status, during a reasonable opportunity period pending verification of their citizenship, nationality or satisfactory immigration status consistent with requirements of 1903(x), 1137(d), 1902(ee) of the SSA and 42 CFR 435.406, and 956. The reasonable opportunity period begins on and extends 90 days from the date the notice of reasonable opportunity is received by the individual. The agency provides for an extension of the reasonable opportunity period if the individual is making a good faith effort to resolve any inconsistencies or obtain any necessary documentation, or the agency needs more time to complete the verification process. ● Yes ○ No The agency begins to furnish benefits to otherwise eligible individuals during the reasonable opportunity period on a date earlier than the date the notice is received by the individual. ● Yes ○ No The date benefits are furnished is: ● The date of application containing the declaration of citizenship or immigration status. ○ The date the reasonable opportunity notice is sent.	CFR 435.406, including during a reasonable opportunity period pending verification of their citizenship, national status or	of 42
Who are qualified non-citizens as defined in section 431 of the Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunity Reconciliation Act (PRWORA) (8 U.S.C. §1641), or whose eligibility is required by section 402(b) of PRWORA (8 U.S.C. §1612(b)) and is not prohibited by section 403 of PRWORA (8 U.S.C. §1613); and Who have declared themselves to be citizens or nationals of the United States, or an individual having satisfactory immigration status, during a reasonable opportunity period pending verification of their citizenship, nationality or satisfactory immigration status consistent with requirements of 1903(x), 1137(d), 1902(ee) of the SSA and 42 CFR 435.406, and 956. The reasonable opportunity period begins on and extends 90 days from the date the notice of reasonable opportunity is received by the individual. The agency provides for an extension of the reasonable opportunity period if the individual is making a good faith effort to resolve any inconsistencies or obtain any necessary documentation, or the agency needs more time to complete the verification process. Yes No The agency begins to furnish benefits to otherwise eligible individuals during the reasonable opportunity period on a date earlier than the date the notice is received by the individual. Yes No The date benefits are furnished is: The date of application containing the declaration of citizenship or immigration status. The date the reasonable opportunity notice is sent.	■ The state provides Medicaid eligibility to otherwise eligible individuals:	
Reconciliation Act (PRWORA) (8 U.S.C. §1641), or whose eligibility is required by section 402(b) of PRWORA (8 U.S.C. §1612(b)) and is not prohibited by section 403 of PRWORA (8 U.S.C. §1613); and Who have declared themselves to be citizens or nationals of the United States, or an individual having satisfactory immigration status, during a reasonable opportunity period pending verification of their citizenship, nationality or satisfactory immigration status consistent with requirements of 1903(x), 1137(d), 1902(ee) of the SSA and 42 CFR 435.406, and 956. The reasonable opportunity period begins on and extends 90 days from the date the notice of reasonable opportunity is received by the individual. The agency provides for an extension of the reasonable opportunity period if the individual is making a good faith effort to resolve any inconsistencies or obtain any necessary documentation, or the agency needs more time to complete the verification process. Po No The agency begins to furnish benefits to otherwise eligible individuals during the reasonable opportunity period on a date earlier than the date the notice is received by the individual. Pyes No The date benefits are furnished is: The date of application containing the declaration of citizenship or immigration status. The date the reasonable opportunity notice is sent.	■ Who are citizens or nationals of the United States; and	
immigration status, during a reasonable opportunity period pending verification of their citizenship, nationality or satisfactory immigration status consistent with requirements of 1903(x), 1137(d), 1902(ee) of the SSA and 42 CFR 435.406, and 956. The reasonable opportunity period begins on and extends 90 days from the date the notice of reasonable opportunity is received by the individual. The agency provides for an extension of the reasonable opportunity period if the individual is making a good faith effort to resolve any inconsistencies or obtain any necessary documentation, or the agency needs more time to complete the verification process. (a) Yes (b) No The agency begins to furnish benefits to otherwise eligible individuals during the reasonable opportunity period on a date earlier than the date the notice is received by the individual. (a) Yes (b) No The date benefits are furnished is: (a) The date of application containing the declaration of citizenship or immigration status. (b) The date the reasonable opportunity notice is sent.	Reconciliation Act (PRWORA) (8 U.S.C. §1641), or whose eligibility is required by section 402(b) of PRWORA (8 U.S.C. §1641).	S.C.
received by the individual. The agency provides for an extension of the reasonable opportunity period if the individual is making a good faith effort to resolve any inconsistencies or obtain any necessary documentation, or the agency needs more time to complete the verification process. Yes No The agency begins to furnish benefits to otherwise eligible individuals during the reasonable opportunity period on a date earlier than the date the notice is received by the individual. Yes No The date benefits are furnished is: The date of application containing the declaration of citizenship or immigration status. The date the reasonable opportunity notice is sent.	immigration status, during a reasonable opportunity period pending verification of their citizenship, nationality or satisfactory immigration status consistent with requirements of 1903(x), 1137(d), 1902(ee) of the SSA and 42 CFR 435.	.406,
resolve any inconsistencies or obtain any necessary documentation, or the agency needs more time to complete the verification process. Yes No The agency begins to furnish benefits to otherwise eligible individuals during the reasonable opportunity period on a date earlier than the date the notice is received by the individual. Yes No The date benefits are furnished is: The date of application containing the declaration of citizenship or immigration status. The date the reasonable opportunity notice is sent.		
The agency begins to furnish benefits to otherwise eligible individuals during the reasonable opportunity period on a date earlier than the date the notice is received by the individual. O Yes O No The date benefits are furnished is: O The date of application containing the declaration of citizenship or immigration status. O The date the reasonable opportunity notice is sent.	resolve any inconsistencies or obtain any necessary documentation, or the agency needs more time to complete the	rt to
earlier than the date the notice is received by the individual. O Yes O No The date benefits are furnished is: O The date of application containing the declaration of citizenship or immigration status. O The date the reasonable opportunity notice is sent.	● Yes ○ No	
The date benefits are furnished is: The date of application containing the declaration of citizenship or immigration status. The date the reasonable opportunity notice is sent.		ate
 The date of application containing the declaration of citizenship or immigration status. The date the reasonable opportunity notice is sent. 	• Yes No	
○ The date the reasonable opportunity notice is sent.	The date benefits are furnished is:	
	• The date of application containing the declaration of citizenship or immigration status.	
Other date, as described:	○ The date the reasonable opportunity notice is sent.	
	Other date, as described:	

Approval Date: 2/28/14 Effective Date: 1/01/14



The state provides Medicaid coverage to all Qualified Non-Citizens whose eligibility is not prohibited by section 403 of PRWORA (8 U.S.C. §1613).
The state elects the option to provide Medicaid coverage to otherwise eligible individuals under 21 and pregnant women, lawfully residing in the United States, as provided in section 1903(v)(4) of the Act.
Pregnant women
● Individuals under age 21
○ Individuals under age 20
○ Individuals under age 19
An individual is considered to be lawfully residing in the United States if he or she is lawfully present and otherwise meets the eligibility requirements in the state plan.
■ An individual is considered to be lawfully present in the United States if he or she:
1. Is a qualified non-citizen as defined in 8 U.S.C. 1641(b) and (c);
2. Is a non-citizen in a valid nonimmigrant status, as defined in 8 U.S.C. 1101(a)(15) or otherwise under the immigration laws (as defined in 8 U.S.C. 1101(a)(17));
3. Is a non-citizen who has been paroled into the United States in accordance with 8 U.S.C. 1182(d)(5) for less than 1 year, except for an individual paroled for prosecution, for deferred inspection or pending removal proceedings;
4. Is a non-citizen who belongs to one of the following classes:
■ Granted temporary resident status in accordance with 8 U.S.C. 1160 or 1255a, respectively;
Granted Temporary Protected Status (TPS) in accordance with 8 U.S.C. §1254a, and individuals with pending applications for TPS who have been granted employment authorization;
■ Granted employment authorization under 8 CFR 274a.12(c);
Family Unity beneficiaries in accordance with section 301 of Pub. L. 101-649, as amended;
■ Under Deferred Enforced Departure (DED) in accordance with a decision made by the President;
■ Granted Deferred Action status;
■ Granted an administrative stay of removal under 8 CFR 241;
■ Beneficiary of approved visa petition who has a pending application for adjustment of status;
5. Is an individual with a pending application for asylum under 8 U.S.C. 1158, or for withholding of removal under 8 U.S.C.1231, or under the Convention Against Torture who -
■ Has been granted employment authorization; or
TN No Who 13 1 do 34 hange of plotowal Date: 12/2/8/114 apptite tive pated in 1916 of at least 180 days;



	6. Has been granted withholding of removal under the Convention Against Torture;
	7. Is a child who has a pending application for Special Immigrant Juvenile status as described in 8 U.S.C. 1101(a)(27)(J);
	8. Is lawfully present in American Samoa under the immigration laws of American Samoa; or
	9. Is a victim of severe trafficking in persons, in accordance with the Victims of Trafficking and Violence Protection Act of 2000, Pub. L. 106-386, as amended (22 U.S.C. 7105(b));
	10. Exception: An individual with deferred action under the Department of Homeland Security's deferred action for the childhood arrivals process, as described in the Secretary of Homeland Security's June 15, 2012 memorandum, shall not be considered to be lawfully present with respect to any of the above categories in paragraphs (1) through (9) of this definition.
	Other
✓	The state assures that it provides limited Medicaid services for treatment of an emergency medical condition, not related to an organ transplant procedure, as defined in $1903(v)(3)$ of the SSA and implemented at 42 CFR 440.255, to the following individuals who meet all Medicaid eligibility requirements, except documentation of citizenship or satisfactory immigration status and/or present an SSN:
	Qualified non-citizens subject to the 5 year waiting period described in 8 U.S.C. 1613;
	Non-qualified non-citizens, unless covered as a lawfully residing child or pregnant woman by the state under the option in accordance with 1903(v)(4) and implemented at 435.406(b).

PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

TN No: WA-13-0034-MM Approval Date: 2/28/14 Effective Date: 1/01/14

STATE:
· ·
WASHINGTON
PAGE NUMBER OF THE SUPERSEDED PLAN SECTION OR ATTACHMENT (If applicable):
(None superseded, new page - S89)
Attachment 2.6-A: Page 2, Item 3, subparagraphs (a)- (f), TN 11-01
Attachment 2.6-A: Page 2a - Entire page, TN 11-01
Attachment 2.6-A: Page 2b - Entire page, TN 11-01

.



TN No: WA-13-0034-MM

Medicaid Eligibility

OMB Control Number 0938-1148 OMB Expiration date: 10/31/2014

1902(a)(46)(B) 8 U.S.C. 1611, 1612, 1613, and 1641 1903(v)(2),(3) and (4) 42 CFR 435.4 42 CFR 435.406
42 CFR 435.956
Citizenship and Non-Citizen Eligibility
The state provides Medicaid to citizens and nationals of the United States and certain non-citizens consistent with requirements of 42 CFR 435.406, including during a reasonable opportunity period pending verification of their citizenship, national status or satisfactory immigration status.
■ The state provides Medicaid eligibility to otherwise eligible individuals:
■ Who are citizens or nationals of the United States; and
Who are qualified non-citizens as defined in section 431 of the Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunity Reconciliation Act (PRWORA) (8 U.S.C. §1641), or whose eligibility is required by section 402(b) of PRWORA (8 U.S.C. §1612(b)) and is not prohibited by section 403 of PRWORA (8 U.S.C. §1613); and
Who have declared themselves to be citizens or nationals of the United States, or an individual having satisfactory immigration status, during a reasonable opportunity period pending verification of their citizenship, nationality or satisfactory immigration status consistent with requirements of 1903(x), 1137(d), 1902(ee) of the SSA and 42 CFR 435.406, and 956.
The reasonable opportunity period begins on and extends 90 days from the date the notice of reasonable opportunity is received by the individual.
The agency provides for an extension of the reasonable opportunity period if the individual is making a good faith effort to resolve any inconsistencies or obtain any necessary documentation, or the agency needs more time to complete the verification process.
● Yes ○ No
The agency begins to furnish benefits to otherwise eligible individuals during the reasonable opportunity period on a date earlier than the date the notice is received by the individual.
● Yes ○ No
The date benefits are furnished is:
• The date of application containing the declaration of citizenship or immigration status.
○ The date the reasonable opportunity notice is sent.
Other date, as described:

Approval Date: 2/28/14 Effective Date: 1/01/14



The state provides Medicaid coverage to all Qualified Non-Citizens whose eligibility is not prohibited by section 403 of PRWORA (8 U.S.C. §1613).
The state elects the option to provide Medicaid coverage to otherwise eligible individuals under 21 and pregnant women, lawfully residing in the United States, as provided in section 1903(v)(4) of the Act.
Pregnant women
• Individuals under age 21
○ Individuals under age 20
○ Individuals under age 19
An individual is considered to be lawfully residing in the United States if he or she is lawfully present and otherwise meets the eligibility requirements in the state plan.
■ An individual is considered to be lawfully present in the United States if he or she:
1. Is a qualified non-citizen as defined in 8 U.S.C. 1641(b) and (c);
2. Is a non-citizen in a valid nonimmigrant status, as defined in 8 U.S.C. 1101(a)(15) or otherwise under the immigration laws (as defined in 8 U.S.C. 1101(a)(17));
3. Is a non-citizen who has been paroled into the United States in accordance with 8 U.S.C. 1182(d)(5) for less than 1 year, except for an individual paroled for prosecution, for deferred inspection or pending removal proceedings;
4. Is a non-citizen who belongs to one of the following classes:
■ Granted temporary resident status in accordance with 8 U.S.C. 1160 or 1255a, respectively;
Granted Temporary Protected Status (TPS) in accordance with 8 U.S.C. §1254a, and individuals with pending applications for TPS who have been granted employment authorization;
■ Granted employment authorization under 8 CFR 274a.12(c);
Family Unity beneficiaries in accordance with section 301 of Pub. L. 101-649, as amended;
■ Under Deferred Enforced Departure (DED) in accordance with a decision made by the President;
■ Granted Deferred Action status;
■ Granted an administrative stay of removal under 8 CFR 241;
■ Beneficiary of approved visa petition who has a pending application for adjustment of status;
5. Is an individual with a pending application for asylum under 8 U.S.C. 1158, or for withholding of removal under 8 U.S.C.1231, or under the Convention Against Torture who -
■ Has been granted employment authorization; or
TN No Who 13 1 do 34 hange of plotowal Date: 12/2/8/114 apptite tive pated in 1916 of at least 180 days;



	6. Has been granted withholding of removal under the Convention Against Torture;
	7. Is a child who has a pending application for Special Immigrant Juvenile status as described in 8 U.S.C. 1101(a)(27)(J);
	8. Is lawfully present in American Samoa under the immigration laws of American Samoa; or
	9. Is a victim of severe trafficking in persons, in accordance with the Victims of Trafficking and Violence Protection Act of 2000, Pub. L. 106-386, as amended (22 U.S.C. 7105(b));
	10. Exception: An individual with deferred action under the Department of Homeland Security's deferred action for the childhood arrivals process, as described in the Secretary of Homeland Security's June 15, 2012 memorandum, shall not be considered to be lawfully present with respect to any of the above categories in paragraphs (1) through (9) of this definition.
	Other
✓	The state assures that it provides limited Medicaid services for treatment of an emergency medical condition, not related to an organ transplant procedure, as defined in $1903(v)(3)$ of the SSA and implemented at 42 CFR 440.255, to the following individuals who meet all Medicaid eligibility requirements, except documentation of citizenship or satisfactory immigration status and/or present an SSN:
	Qualified non-citizens subject to the 5 year waiting period described in 8 U.S.C. 1613;
	Non-qualified non-citizens, unless covered as a lawfully residing child or pregnant woman by the state under the option in accordance with 1903(v)(4) and implemented at 435.406(b).

PRA Disclosure Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1148. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 40 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

TN No: WA-13-0034-MM Approval Date: 2/28/14 Effective Date: 1/01/14